
-----Original Message----- 

From: Dawn Svendsen 

To: David Reagan 

Sent: 27/04/2004 8:25 AM 

Subject: RE: Psyc 250 

 

 

Done! Thanks! 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: David Reagan  

Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2004 7:22 PM 

To: Dawn Svendsen 

Subject: RE: Psyc 250 

 

 

 Dawn, 

        It really is just a "one-off" for one student ....... if you 

agree, I recommend we just delete it off your "to do" list  :-) 

 

Thanks and take care, 

David 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Dawn Svendsen 

To: David Reagan 

Sent: 23/04/2004 8:32 AM 

Subject: RE: Psyc 250 

 

Hi, David. 

 

Thanks for the information in your email message. 

 

I understand the course outlines are kept on file for the purpose of 

providing same to students should they request that document at some 

time in the future...usually several years from now! 

 

So...if you feel it is likely your student will never ask for a copy in 

the future, it would make sense to strike this task off the "to-do" 

list 

and we'll leave it be as it is. 

 

Please let me know if that is your preference. 

 

Thanks again. 

Dawn 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: David Reagan  

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2004 3:50 PM 

To: Dawn Svendsen 

Subject: RE: Psyc 250 

 

 

 Dawn, 



         Sorry about that ......... it was just a section for one 

student.  Do you still want a course outline?  I can modify my old Psyc 

250 course outline and submit it to you early next week.  It really was 

just a special offering for one student. 

 

Please let me know your wishes ......... and I will be happy to comply, 

David 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Dawn Svendsen 

To: David Reagan 

Sent: 22/04/2004 3:06 PM 

Subject: Psyc 250 

 

Hi, David. 

 

There is no course outline on file for your Winter 2004 section of Psyc 

250. 

 

Would you please forward an electronic copy by return email at your 

earliest convenience for electronic filing in the School's records. 

 

Thanks very much. 

Dawn 

 

 

 

 

 

 


